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Docket No. S0-219
EA 91-14§

Mr. John J. Barton

Vice President and Director

GPU Nuclear Corporation

Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 388

Forked River, New Jersey 08731

Dear Mr  Barton:
Subject: Inspection Report No, 50-219/91-32

This refers to your letter dated April 3, 1992 in which you provided clarification to your
December 17, 1991 reply to the Notice of Violation.

We acknowledge that these changes in your reply to the Notice of Violation do not affect the
assessment of the violation, or corrective actions documented in your reply.  These z-tons
will be examined during a future inspection of your licensed program.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated,

Sincerely,

P

bV

A. Randoiph Blough, Chief
Projects Branch No. 4
Division of Reactor Projects

oc:
M. Laggart, Manager, Corporate Licensing

G. Busch, Licensing Manager, Oyster Creek

Public Document Room (PDR) (w/cy of Licensee's Response Letter)

Local Public Document Room (LPDR) (w/cy of Licensee's Response Letier)

Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC) (w/cy of Licensee's Response Letier)

NRC Resident Inspector (w/cy of Licensee’s Response Letter)

State of New Jersey (w/cy of Licensee's Response Letter) \
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M. John J, Barton

bee wicy of Licensee's Response Letter

Region 1 Docket Room (with concurrences) ‘

Management Assistant, DRMA (w/o encls)

A. Blough, DRP |

J. Rogge, DRP |

P. Kaufman, DRP

J. Joyner, DRSS ‘

A. Dromerick, NRR/PD -4

T. Shedlosky, DRP, Haddam Nock

F. Young, DRP, T™MI
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g, GPJ Nuclear pronﬂm\
&2 Nuclear
Houte 9 South

Forkea River. New Jersey 08731-0388
808 971 atd0
Neitar & Direct Dial Number

(321-92-210%

April 3, 1992
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555
Dear Sirs:
Subjact: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station

Docket No., 50-219
Inspection Report 91-32
Reply to a Notice of Violation

A reply to a Notice of Violation was provided on 12/17/91 by GPUN in
accordance with 10 CFR 2.201. Further evaluatior of the issues surrounding
the NOV indicated clarification of the events may be appropriate. Enclosed is
a revised resyonse; tha changes 'ave been identified by a single vertical line
in the right aargin. It should be noted, however, this revision does not
cause the corrective actions to be altered, nor does it change the assessment
of activities pre. 2usly discussed.

[f further information is required, please contact Mr. Thomas Blount,
Licens‘ng Engineer, at (609) 971-4007.

JUB/TB/ jc

cc: Administrator, Region |
Senior NRC Resident Inspector
Oyster Creck NRC Project Manager

T20571063 71

GPU Nuciear Corporation 1s a subsidiary of Ganeral Public Utiities Corporation
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VIOLATION A.

Criterion I11, ‘Desigr Control,’ of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B reguires that
measures shall be estahlichad to assure regulatory requirements and the
design h2s5is for those structures, systems and components to which this
appendix applies are correctiy translated into specifications, drawings,
procedures and instructions Further, measures shall also be established
for the seiection and review for suitability of application of
materials, parts, equipment, and processes that are essential to the
safety-related functions ¢” the structures, systems and components. The
design control measures shall provide for verifying or checking the
adequacy of design, such as by the performance of design reviews, by the
use of simplifiad calculational methods, or by the use of a suitable
testing program.

Contrary to the above, measures were not established for the selection
and review for suitability for pressure oscillation dampeners(snubbers).
Between March 19 and April 11,1991 Chemiquip model 25S0D pressure
oscillation dampeners (snubbers) were replaced with Cajon model SS-8-SA-
EW snubbers in the isolation condenser line break sensors without the
appropriate engineering review. Subsequent licensee evaluation
determined that the installed Cajor model SS-8-SA-FW snubbers rendered
the isolation condenser condensate return line break sensors for both
isolation condensers inoperable due to extended response times, These
and other snubbers have not been includea in design specifications or
drawings.

This is a Severity Level 1V Violation (Supplement )
RESPONSE:

GPUN concurs with this violation as stated.

The snubbers had beer replaced with snubbers of a different manufacturer
and type without performing an evaluation to assess the impact on the
sensor response time. As part of the Refuel Outage 13R, Job Order 22826
was scheduled tc replace all Barton dP Indicating Switches, including
the Isolation Condenser Indicating Switches (1B0S5s «nd IBlls). During
the replacement of the Isolation Condenser ins:rument line tubing and
snubbers, two different types of snubbers were removed from the system.
One type was a Chemiquip 255D and tha other a Cajon SS-4-SA-EW. The
Chemiquip was rated for heavy oils and the Cajon was rated for water and
Tight oils. Instrumentation & Controls (I&C) Management reasoned that
since it was designed for water application, the Cajen brand snubber was
better suited for installation in the Isolation Condenser System. After
replacement indicating switches were instalied, the instrument
technicians experienced difficulty connecting the instrument sensing
lines due to space limitations.
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IT. VIOLATION B.

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION 3.1 requires that the plant protective
instrumentation listed in TABLE 3.1.]1 to be operable. Table 3.1.1, 17 =
H.2 specifies that the isolation condenser condensate return line hign
flow sensors shall be operable in the run mode.If an isolation coendenser
condensate return line nigh flow sensor is inoperable, the affected
isolation condenser is required to be isolated.

Contrary to the above, from June 25, 1991 until September 26,1991 the
isolation condenser condensate return line high flow sensors for both
isolation condensers were inoperable and the isolation condensers were
not isolated.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I)

RESPONSE:
GPUN concurs with this violation as stated.

During the 13R outage the sintered metal snubbers (gauge savers) were
replaced 1n the instrument 1i.."s to the Isolation fondenser line break
detection instruments while implementing a system modification. Due to
the type of snubber installed, if a line break had occurred in the
condensate header of the IC's a significant time delay between the
condition requiring action and the instrument sensing this condition
existed. These snubbers created an instrument line restriction which was
sufficient to preclude th2 isolation of the break within the sixty
seconds specified in the UFSAR.

The reason these snubbers were used was because inadequate design
controls were in place which allowed replacement of these devices with
snubbers from a different manufacturer and of a different type. The
snubbers which were installed were intended as replacement in kind. Only
after subsequent investigation and testing was the instrument response
celay known.

It should be noted that although the condensate line sensors would have
introduced an extended time delay, the steam line sensors would have
initiated the necessary isolation signal to shut the isolation valves.
In essence the steam line sensors provided the redundancy to ensure that
a break in the condensate line would be isolated in a timely manner. In
addition, follow up testing and evaluation initially indicates that the
sixty seconds for valve closure may be overly conservative, These
aspects support the position that the safety significance is minimal.
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